1. Section III(q) and Section F5 refers to "interim (stage or

serial)" items for the website. What does "stage or serial" mean?

The work will be delivered in phases so that it can be added to the COFC website progressively.  The offeror is to propose how the work can be delivered in phases.  The point to this requirement is to add new information in stages opposed to all at once.

2. The Schedule of Deliverables makes no mention of the time

required for government review of the material and revisions that

are based on these reviews. How is review time factored into the

schedule considering that the contractor cannot control

government turnaround time and that this would affect future

deliverables?

The material is expected be correct when delivered, however, it will be reviewed by the government within 30 days after receipt, but prior to being posted on the web site. Section F.4 “Schedule of Deliverables” has been revised to reflect this change.
3. Section L14 - Section A, Section B - Work Plan, and the

Evaluation Criteria refer to "textual, graphic, and video

information for Internet deployment." The Statement of Work does

not have any references to "video" material. Acquiring video

material can be very costly and preparing this type of material

requires additional, highly specialized technical skills. Is the

development of video content a requirement?

Video content is not required, but may be included. The text has been changed to read “It may also project by section (Items 0002 0004, and 0006) the anticipated progress in the technical preparation of textual, graphic, and video information for internet deployment.”

4. Are essays on spaceflight limited to human spaceflight or do

they include all spaceflight?

Essays are not limited to human spaceflight

5. Since this is an 8(a) procurement, can interim progress

payments be made in addition to the payments made based on the

schedule of deliverables?

The contractor will be allowed to bill the government on a monthly basis for the work performed based on progress payments which will allow payment of 90% of incurred costs.

6. Since this procurement is limited to 8(a)'s and non-profits,

is a statement to that effect necessary in the contract and does

it need to be addressed in Representations and Certifications -

Section K?

Yes, AMS clause 3.6.1-8 is included as an addition to Section K in the revised SIR.

7. …..believes that it would be in the best interest of the Federal Government if there was a defined project planning phase where the content developers met with all concerned parties to properly initiate this effort.  Is this phase in the current plan? 

The government believes that the Statement of Work is clear enough for the contractor to begin work without a formal meeting of the minds.  The contractor may contact the COTR for clarification during the initial phase and anytime thereafter.  

8. The original SIR identified a personnel section within the Scope of Work.  The revised SIR eliminated that section.  How does this change effect Section L and/or Section M?

The removal of the “Personnel Qualifications” was conflicting with Sections L and M.  It identified specific experiences for individuals, whereas L clearly states the personnel qualifications and M communicates how the proposed personnel will be evaluated.

9. ……always seeks to provide “extraordinary value” to all of our clients, however in this specification, we recognize that there is a great deal of latitude for interpretation.  Historically, this type of investigative, creative effort does not typically yield a firm fixed price relationship with such widely spaced milestones.  Could you please provide clarification or insight on this subject.

Usually you would be correct in that creativity is very difficult to put under a firm-fixed price.  In this instance we feel that creativity is not of paramount importance, although it is somewhat necessary. The work focuses more on a production environment that is controllable in your cost and schedule.  We do not consider this to be extremely difficult work, it is more keeping a stream of information that is readily available to the public.  The problem as we see it, is more of an out-of-sight, out-of-mind condition that we would like to change.  This effort will focus their attention on the flight aspects from Kittyhawk to the Stars.

The SIR has been revised as follows:

Section F.4 -  Schedule of Deliverables has changed

Section G.1 – Contracting Officer changed 

Section G-7 Incorporated “Progress Payments”

Section I – Incorporated AMS clause 3.3.1-31 Progress Payments

Section K – Incorporated AMS clause 3.6.1-8 “Notification of Competition Limited to Eligible SEDB Concerns .”

Section L.14, Section B Work Plan, text changed from shall to may

